B.1

B.2

B.3

West Contra Costa Unified School District
Minutes of the Board of Education Meeting
Lovonya DeJean Middle School
3400 Macdonald Avenue
Richmond, CA 94805

July 7, 2010

CLOSED SESSION

OPENING PROCEDURES
President Madeline Kronenberg called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM. The Board recessed into Closed Session.
President Kronenberg called the Public Session to order at 6:36 PM.

Pledge of Allegiance
President Kronenberg led those in attendance in the pledge of allegiance.

Welcome and Meeting Procedures
President Kronenberg offered welcome and instructions to the public regarding the meeting.

Roll Call

Board Members Present: Madeline Kronenberg, Antonio Medrano, Audrey Miles, Charles Ramsey, Tony
Thurmond

Staff Present: Waheed Balogun, Director of Facilities and Construction; André Bell, Executive Director
Business/Bond; Cliff Dorton, Electronics Technician; Bill Fay, Associate Superintendent for Operations; Luis Freese,
Executive Director Maintenance and Operations; Sheri Gamba, Associate Superintendent for Business Services;
Wendell Greer, Associate Superintendent K-Adult; Rhonda Haney,



WCCUSD Board of Education Minutes
July 7, 2010 - Page 2

MOTION: Mr. Ramsey moved to approve the Minutes of June 22, 2010. Mr. Medrano seconded. Mr.
Medrano, Ms. Miles, Mr. Ramsey, Mr. Thurmond and President Kronenberg voted yes with no abstentions
and no absences. Motion carried 5-0-0-0.

C. BUSINESS ITEMS

Cl1 Grants/Awards/Agreements

C.2 Acceptance of Donations

C3 Approval of Fund-Raising Activities

C4 Contracted Services

C5 Notification of Claim Rejected

C.6 Community Budget Advisory Committee Member Ratification
C.7 Resolution Nos. 01-1011 through 12-



WCCUSD Board of Education Minutes
July 7, 2010 - Page 3

President Kronenberg asked whether similar standards have been applied to other charter schools. Ms. Jackson
responded that current state requirements were not in place at the time of other charter renewals but will be required
with future renewals.

Superintendent Harter said that the state’s intent is that charter schools perform better than other schools and the
reason for their additional resources is to lead the way for public schools in reaching such a high standard.
President Kronenberg commented that this position follows the state’s new emphasis on accountability.

Ms. Peppina Chang, Chief Educational Officer, spoke on behalf of Richmond College Prep Charter School saying that
the board of directors accepts and is grateful for the conditional approval of the renewal. She addressed each of the
conditions and emphasized that RCP has taken STAR testing only twice since their founding, yet is compared against
many schools. She pointed out their second year gain of 45 points



WCCUSD Board of Education Minutes
July 7, 2010 — Page 4

F.1

G.2

Public Comment:
Martin Snider, Diane Hall

ACTION ITEMS

Resolution No. 14-1011: Resolution to Conditionally Approve the Renewal of the Charter Petition for Richmond
College Prep K-5 Charter School

This item was moved to follow the Consent Items.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Expulsion Process Report
This item was tabled to a future meeting.

Revenue Enhancement Survey Report
Superintendent Harter introduced Mr. Bryan Godbe



WCCUSD Board of Education Minutes
July 7, 2010 - Page 5

Public Comment:
None

Board Comment:

Mr. Ramsey asked questions about the debt limit waiver and bonding capacity. Ms. Bowes spoke about bonding
capacity mandates and legislative imposed caps. Mr. Ramsey said he wanted an understanding of the comparables for
other districts of similar size. Ms. Gamba interjected that the rate on the ability to issue debt is arbitrary and assessed
valuation of property is determined by the County Assessor’s Office. She continued to say that this presentation is
regarding the 2002 Measure D bond measure and making sure the promise to the taxpayers is upheld. She said that
the finance team will also attend the next Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee meeting to share further.

Mr. Ramsey asked about tax rates not being cumulative. Ms. Bowes responded. Attorney David Casnocha provided
further information regarding the constitutional provisions under which the separate bond measures were approved by
voters. Mr. Ramsey continued with further questions about the possibility of the Assessor’s determinations at a lesser
value.

Ms. Gamba offered a point of clarification for projected comparisons with and without refunding as well as the
uncertainty in assessed valuation over the next few years. Discussion continued about the assumptions in preparing
these projections and Ms. Gamba spoke about presenting conservative estimates.

Mr. Thurmond asked questions about



WCCUSD Board of Education Minutes
July 7, 2010 - Page 6

G.5

Status Reports — Facilities Planning and Construction
Mr. Savidge provided a review of the District’s facilities planning and construction projects.

Public Comment:
None

Board Comment:

Mr. Medrano asked questions about Kennedy lighting. Mr. Savidge responded and also provided information about
lights and cameras along the creek side of the Helms site.

Mr. Ramsey asked questions about the LPS and Gompers site and the grant received. Mr. Savidge responded that an
unfunded combined apportionment from the State Allocation Board has been frozen due to the economic crisis. He
elaborated with details of the procedure.

Mr. Medrano asked about lighting at the future LPS and Gompers site. Mr. Savidge responded.

UNFINISHED REQUESTS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD (continued from Item E)



	F.1 Resolution No. 14-1011:  Resolution to Conditionally Approve the Renewal of the Charter Petition for Richmond College Prep K-5 Charter School
	D. AWARDS, RECOGNITIONS, AND REPORTS


